



Date: 02/02/2021

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/01/2021 To 31/01/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20194378	1500 84 ST NE, Rocky View County AB 04319003 NW-19-24-28-04 AddLegal:NW RY 231 EXC RD 7610158, 0311182	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	2264	\$ 2,252,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202042	260036 RGE RD 291, Rocky View County AB 36401004 SW-01-26-29-04 LBP:1-1-0612816 AddLegal:Exc. Plan 0710376	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	430-Plant for manufacturing, processing and assembling goods; factory, plan	399	\$ 500,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202340	260036 RGE RD 291, Rocky View County AB 36401004 SW-01-26-29-04 LBP:1-1-0612816 AddLegal:Exc. Plan 0710376	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	430-Plant for manufacturing, processing and assembling goods; factory, plan	743	\$ 750,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210056	260258 HIGH PLAINS BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06401004 NE-01-26-29-04 LBP:3-2-1711389 AddLegal:Exc Plan 1910192, 1911652	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	495	\$ 370,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210097	291250 WAGON WHEEL ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06411009 SW-11-26-29-04 LBP:1-1-0811034	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	1041	\$ 784,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 4,656,000.  
Total Dwellings Created: 0.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/02/2021							
Rocky View County, AB, Canada							
Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects							
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)							
Report generated from 01/01/2021 To 31/01/2021							
Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20203107	273041 BEAUPRE CREEK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07919003 SE-19-27-05-05 LBP:2-1-0810227	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	200	\$ 477,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20203306	233012 RGE RD 282, Rocky View County AB 03323027 SW-23-23-28-04 LBP:-12-731158 AddLegal:EX PLAN 1312019	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	138	\$ 73,500.	1.	0.
PRBD20203309	A, 23034 TWP RD 261A, Rocky View County AB 06609005 NE-09-26-02-05 AddLegal:SOUTH 660' OF EAST 1320' 1/4	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	160	\$ 290,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20203388	50119 TWP RD 272, Rocky View County AB 07912001 NE-12-27-05-05 AddLegal:EXC RD 8310174 1/4	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	214	\$ 305,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203665	242131 RGE RD 42, Rocky View County AB 04815006 NE-15-24-04-05	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 59,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203769	260030 RGE RD 275, Rocky View County AB 06205008 SW-05-26-27-04 AddLegal:NW OF RAILWAY	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	118	\$ 350,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20203793	833 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708143 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:9-25- 1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	308	\$ 347,187.	1.	0.
PRBD20203813	30 PINETREE DRIVE SW, Rocky View County AB 04608045 NE-08-24-02-05 LBP:3-4-7911041	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	143	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.



Date: 02/02/2021

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/01/2021 To 31/01/2021

PRBD20203890	59 CULLEN CREEK ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 04724030 SE-24-24-03-05 LBP:7-1-8010779	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	45	\$ 120,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203911	310 COTTAGECLUB LINK, Rocky View County AB 10013154 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 152--1111762	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	85	\$ 300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20203977	30055 TWP RD 262, Rocky View County AB 06712115 NE-12-26-03-05 LBP:8-1-1413465	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	408	\$ 300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20204000	A, 281206 RGE RD 13, Rocky View County AB 08510003 NW-10-28-01-05 LBP:1-1-0611493	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	310-Apartment, apartment building, duplex, triplex, quadruple	123	\$ 340,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20204006	226 MILTON ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329252 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:12-5-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	358	\$ 650,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20204010	39 MONTERRA COURT, Cochrane Lake AB 06827359 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 141--0810165	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	154	\$ 420,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20204076	44135 TWP RD 272, Rocky View County AB 07808011 NW-08-27-04-05 AddLegal:Exc Plan 7410645, 9011049, 0310278, 2011015	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	27	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20204115	6 DAMKAR DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05618519 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:27-5-1910703	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	345	\$ 722,324.	1.	0.
PRBD20204133	50093 TWP RD 234, Rocky View County AB 03924013 NE-24-23-05-05 LBP:3-3-1612348	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	487	\$ 2,800,000.	1.	0.



Date: 02/02/2021

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/01/2021 To 31/01/2021

PRBD20204189	100 JUNEGRASS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05707233 SW-07-25-03-05 LBP:118-2-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	321	\$ 587,200.	1.	0.
PRBD20204214	7 COUNTRY LANE BAY, Rocky View County AB 05716105 NE-16-25-03-05 LBP:7-3-9610762	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	18	\$ 57,356.	0.	0.
PRBD20204215	304 COTTAGECLUB LINK, Rocky View County AB 10013157 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 155--1111762	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	88	\$ 340,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210008	165 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214485 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:17-12-1812355	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	284	\$ 320,274.	1.	0.
PRBD20210036	69 WATERS EDGE GARDENS, Rocky View County AB 05618510 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:11-9-1910703	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	403	\$ 737,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210048	8 LLOYD CRESCENT NE, Langdon AB 03223527 SW-23-23-27-04 LBP:25-15-9810012	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	86	\$ 57,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210052	2 DAMKAR DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05618520 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:28-5-1910703	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	378	\$ 780,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210078	139 WATERMARK AVENUE, Rocky View County AB 05618524 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:32-5-1910703	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	246	\$ 900,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210079	21 PIKE BAY, Rocky View County AB 05708094 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:6-24-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	202	\$ 694,870.	1.	0.



Date: 02/02/2021							
Rocky View County, AB, Canada							
Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects							
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)							
Report generated from 01/01/2021 To 31/01/2021							
PRBD20210104	311 COTTAGECLUB LINK, Rocky View County AB 10013147 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 145--1111762	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	71	\$ 220,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210109	311 COTTAGECLUB LINK, Rocky View County AB 10013147 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 145--1111762	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	60	\$ 59,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210110	154 WATERMARK AVENUE, Rocky View County AB 05618530 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:2-14-1910703	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	261	\$ 835,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210147	10 GRANDVIEW RISE, Rocky View County AB 04711033 NW-11-24-03-05 LBP:5-1-2010922	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	315	\$ 1,800,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210170	211 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB 05708183 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:12-30-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	261	\$ 342,369.	1.	0.
PRBD20210190	6 NORTH SHORE POINT, Rocky View County AB 05333001 NE-33-25-28-04 LBP:22-1-0211172	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	312	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210192	273056 LOCHEND ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07723018 SW-23-27-03-05 LBP:6-3-1912391	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	152	\$ 450,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210203	1 SPRINGSHIRE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04713028 SW-13-24-03-05 LBP:9-2-8811384	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	56	\$ 310,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210222	857 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708149 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:15-25-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	247	\$ 351,979.	1.	0.



Date: 02/02/2021

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/01/2021 To 31/01/2021

PRBD20210238	52 THOMAS ST NW, Langdon AB 03222170 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:22-3-0212943	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	47	\$ 69,221.	0.	0.
PRBD20210244	825 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708141 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:7-25-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	215	\$ 412,200.	1.	0.
PRBD20210254	153 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214482 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:14-12-1812355	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	213	\$ 400,000.	1.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 17,627,480.  
Total Dwellings Created: 27.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/02/2021

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/01/2021 To 31/01/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20203176	19 BURNTALL DRIVE, Bragg Creek AB 03912144 NE-12-23-05-05 LBP:14-2-820 LK	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	14	\$ 47,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20204001	215 WINDING RIVER POINT, Rocky View County AB 04606256 NW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 32--0212033	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	16	\$ 7,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20204071	241 EMERALD BAY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05712047 NW-12-25-03-05 LBP:UNIT 3--0013082	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 40,189.	0.	0.
PRBD20204212	271154 RGE RD 285, Rocky View County AB 07308008 NW-08-27-28-04 LBP:7--7410556	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 6,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20204213	213 MOUNTAIN RIVER ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 04715019 SW-15-24-03-05 LBP:12-A-618 LK	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 6,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210032	60 PRAIRIE SMOKE RISE, Rocky View County AB 05707024 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:13-12-1612676	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	81	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210043	281024 SYMONS VALLEY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 08610009 SW-10-28-02-05 LBP:1-2-1010668	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	111	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210094	43 SPRING MEADOWS LANE, Rocky View County AB 04723053 NE-23-24-03-05 LBP:11--9510164	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	39	\$ 12,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210155	10 HANSON HOLLOW NE, Langdon AB 03223814 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:18-1-1013437	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	53	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.



Date: 02/02/2021

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/01/2021 To 31/01/2021

PRBD20210180	251205 RGE RD 33, Rocky View County AB 05709027 NE-09-25-03-05 LBP:6-3-9811644	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 22,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210182	88 TIMBER RIDGE WAY, Rocky View County AB 05631027 NE-31-25-02-05 LBP:19-1-9411421	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	23	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210207	13066 TWP RD 264A, Rocky View County AB 06528031 NE-28-26-01-05 LBP:4-10-1112273	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	53	\$ 39,578.	0.	0.
PRBD20210209	29 VILLOSA RIDGE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05702130 NE-02-25-03-05 LBP:6-4-9710304	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210212	7 MCDOUGALL ST NW, Langdon AB 03222241 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:9-2-0311120	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	48	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210216	83 HANSON COURT NE, Langdon AB 03223886 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:22-2-1213096	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	30	\$ 900.	0.	0.
PRBD20210221	105 MCDOUGALL PLACE NW, Langdon AB 03222208 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:12-1-0311120	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	65	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210268	29 ARTISTS VIEW DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04630074 NE-30-24-02-05 LBP:18-4-7610512	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210301	30149 WOODLAND WAY, Rocky View County AB 06701008 NW-01-26-03-05 LBP:-3-7410130	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	5	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210325	32 BARBER ST NW, Langdon AB 03222370 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:34-6-0410583	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	56	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.





Date: 02/02/2021

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/01/2021 To 31/01/2021

PRBDBD202041 77	43 TAYLOR BAY, Rocky View County AB 05725036 SE-25-25-03-05 LBP:5-1-9612313	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	14	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
--------------------	--	-----------------------------------	---	----	------------	----	----

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 365,167.  
Total Dwellings Created: 0.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/02/2021

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/01/2021 To 31/01/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20202165	349, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010349 09-26-29-04	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	80	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203618	A, 32224 SPRINGBANK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04727007 SW-27-24-03-05 LBP:RA--6785 JK AddLegal:Exc Plan 7711530, 0010813	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	60	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20204185	127 COMMERCIAL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04734034 SW-34-24-03-05 LBP:6-1-0710558	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	0	\$ 4,122.	0.	0.
PRBD20210004	262075 ROCKY VIEW POINT, Rocky View County AB 06414001 SE-14-26-29-04 AddLegal:EXC RD'S 8211015 & 9510790,1013950	03-Alteration and improvements	610-Government legislative and administration building other than office bu	0	\$ 5,900.	0.	0.
PRBD20210009	293026 COLONEL ROBERTSON WAY, ROCKY VIEW COUNTY AB 06404004 NE-04-26-29-04 LBP:1-4-1610511	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	5946	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210144	241, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404254 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 241--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	50	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210161	468, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404481 NW-04-26-28-04 LBP:UNIT 468--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 4,200.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 108,222.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/02/2021

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions**

Report generated from 01/01/2021 To 31/01/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20210290	282002 RGE RD 42, Rocky View County AB 08814007 SW-14-28-04-05 LBP:1-1-0810080	00-Demolition	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ .	1.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ .  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 1.